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Public Hearing

H.8. 2/4/2021

Subject:

Harold Kurz (Harry Perrette) requests a Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment to change the Future
Land Use designation from CC to PI. (20PZ00107) (Tax Account 2316254) (District 2) This request has been
withdrawn by the applicant. Letter received 01/11/21.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Dept/Office:

Planning and Development

Requested Action:
Not applicable.

Summary Explanation and Background:
Not applicable.

Clerk to the Board Instructions:
Not applicable.
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From: I

To: Jones, Jennifer
Subject: FW: NMI Update
Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:29:40 AM

From: Harry at Twisted Industries <Harry@twisted-industries.com>
Sent: Monday, January 11,2021 11:14 AM

To: Harris, Kyle <Kyle.Harris@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: Re: NMI Update

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

I'd like to withdraw my small scale application (20PZ00107) and zoning application (20Z00038).
Thank you for all of the help.

Harry Perrette

Twisted Industries, Inc.

Twisted-Industries.com

Office: 321-631-6133

Mobile: 321-323-9449

Cage:6J734

NDIA Member

*Ti Till I Die*

On 1/11/2021 9:57 AM, Harris, Kyle wrote:
>"I'd like to withdraw my small scale application (20PZ00107) and zoning application (20Z00038).



